
 
June 17, 2016 

Response to Questions for Pine County RFP 
1. Q: In reference to JMS technical requirement #410, would the County please clarify if AFIX is the name of the 

Livescan vendor or something else?  
 
A:“AFIX” is a technology used in the scanning of fingerprints.  The Live-scan vendor in use for fingerprints is 
“Dataworks” who is the BCA’s (Bureau of Criminal Apprehensions) vendor in use for fingerprint submissions. 

 
 
2. Q: In reference to RMS 2 technical requirement #204, would the County please clarify what permits are being 

tracked?  
 
A: Permits being tracked are: permits to carry handguns and permits to purchase firearms. 

 
 
3. Q: In reference to Warrants technical requirement #62, would the County please clarify what EFS, whether this is a 

one-way or two-way interface and what information is to be passed through the interface.  
 
A: EFS is the “Electronic Filing System” in use by the Minnesota Courts System.  It is a two way interface. 

 
 
4. Q: In reference to Interface technical requirement #42, would the County please provide additional details on this 

interface, including the name(s) and version number(s) of the Prosecuting Attorney software with which the County 
anticipates interfacing?  
 
A: The Pine County Attorney’s office is currently using the MCAPS software system from the vendor Docutech. 

 
 
5. Q: In reference to data conversion, would the County please list the modules and their corresponding vendor?  

 
A: For data conversion, Pine County would require It’s data from the “Shield” program shared with St. Louis County 
for Records management (ICR’s), civil, and jail, and CAD. 

 
 
 
6. Q: Would the County please clarify whether integrations with the inmate commissary and phone system are being 

requested or if the County is looking to completely replace the commissary and phone system?  
 
A: The inmate phone system is through “Reliance” and the commissary is through “AVIANDS”.  It is believed that 
these systems would remain in place and interface would be preferred, but not required. 

 


